
Stogner, Michael 

From: Stogner, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004 1:51 PM 
To: MacQuesten, Gail 
Subject: RE: Millard Deck Estate, Case 13361 

Ms. MacQuesten, 

Per your request; Division Case No. 13361 will be continued from the October 21st docket to the hearing 
scheduled for November 4, 2004. 

ms 

—Original Message— 
From: MacQuesten, Gail 
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2004 1:44 PM 
To: Stogner, Michael 
Subject: Millard Deck Estate, Case 13361 

Mr. Stogner - Case 13361, regarding the Millard Deck Estate, is currently set for Oct. 21, 2004. I request that you 
continue this case until the Nov. 4 hearing docket. This will allow us additional time to serve notice of the hearing on 
the executor of the estate. Thank you. Gail MacQuesten 
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